Environmental

Alternatives,

July 31,

2023

Tim Cazier, Environmental Protection Specialist
CO Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
1001 E 62" Avenue

Denver, CO 80216

RE: Tallahassee Resources Exploration P-2021-019 MD-1

Response to Notice of Deficiencies Dated July 25, 2023

Dear Mr. Cazier,

Please accept the following information as response to the Division’s completeness review.

1)

2)

3)

4)
5)

No information is intended to be confidential; therefore, Form 1 is not included in the
submission.

The referenced drawing was inadvertently included in the paper copy of the application. Itis
not part of the MD-1 application.

Drill holes will be marked with an aluminum cap after abandonment. This allows the collar to
be found after reclamation has taken place.

The maximum number of planned holes is 20.

The applicant accepts the Divisions bond estimate of $129,233 and understands that upon
approval of MD-1, a surety reduction request will need to be submitted.

Please feel free to contact me directly with any questions.

Respectfully submitted,

Angela M. Bellantoni Ph.D.

Cc: Tim Brown and Jim Viellenave, Tallahassee LLC

Environmental Alternatives, Inc. P.O. Box 326, Cafion City, CO 81212 Phone: 719-275-8951
Email: angela@envalternatives.com



